From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

c HoFFAY, 700D » [
Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) SIS

Date: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13:07 PM

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

c. sorrvaN, Top [
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) _

OFO recommends that you

: Subject arrived at JFK aboard Norwegian
AirShuttle ,on 0144/2017 from n at Terminal One at- hours.

The subject was in possession of Iraqi passpm— and valid ZZ refugee Classification Foil #

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a 1 day Augmented- interview

The subject was born and raised in- Iraq and has been living there-

The subject left Iraq about _ ago due to death threats and an attempted kidnapping
The subject left Iraq and traveled to_ and then onward to-

The subject has been living_and remained unemployed

The sbject atende
While in Iraq he worked for_
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The subject is intending to travel to_ _

This is the subject’s first trip to the United States

Previous travel outside of Iraq is_
Subject states that_
DR - R

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washington, DC
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